

Sample conclusion by Sawsan Al Fardan (2014)

5. Conclusions

This research has aimed at identifying the difficulties that faced UoB digital library system and has explored how auditing technique can be used to overcome the difficulties, and has accordingly proposes guideline to library staff and solutions that can be implemented to control these challenges.

Comment [LK1]: Remember to make use of phraseback website to get strong academic prompt for your sentences!

Comment [LK2]: Paragraph 1: restate the goal and objectives. Use present perfect tense.

The research has first explored available literature and research about digital libraries and how the use of these library serves higher education. It has then presented how the internal auditing of such libraries is supposed to be done. The research has then employed interviews to collect information about the UoB digital library from the employees at the library. It has also explored the difficulties faced by the digital library. It then presented how has found the UoB Library has adopted a quality management approach in order to face any emerging problems due to technical errors that may cause some deficiencies. It has been noticed that the UoB digital library occasionally requires some minor changes and face occasional interconnectivity issues related to data base problems, which if solved, the UoB Library would easily attain its goals and objectives. Regarding the security measures and procedures in practice, it has been concluded that they are effective enough to secure the UoB information since registering at UOB digital library requires a UoB email account to ensure the user is either a are or a staff member at the UoB to follow copyright requirements. Nevertheless, the internet speed and access boundaries limitations have appeared to be the major issues that encounter the UoB digital library.

Comment [LK3]: Paragraph 2: Narrate your journey in writing this project. Don't mention the word 'chapter' nor mention the headings of the chapters. Use present perfect to mention the steps taken. signal words that show steps. Make it sound as a process.
this paragraph goes over the most important points of the literature review, methodology and findings and discussion.

The research, however, has been limited by the fact that the researcher, for privacy and security reasons, was not permitted to access the linking process to examine the specific errors that staff encounter.

Comment [LK4]: Now tell us what were the limitations, obstacles, that made this study less than perfect. What are the things you couldn't control but would have interfere with the preciseness or depth of the data.

Further work needs to be done to overcome the limitations. In particular, challenges that faced UOB digital library system should be documented and evaluated. In addition, the study of the growth of technology in hardware and software should be repeated every year in order to verify if issues and problems are being addressed properly or not. Besides, further research may propose methods to improve the user acceptance (student and academics) in UoB to detect and make use of higher requirements that meet the users' needs and expectations.

Comment [LK5]: Now suggest further studies to improve the understanding of the topic. What further research is needed, what topics, issues, need to be addressed.